



PO BOX 77
GRISE FIORD
NUNAVUT TERRITORY
X0A 0J0
TEL (867) 980-9959 FAX (867) 980-9052

October 11, 2014

Phyllis Neaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone (867) 360-6338, Ext. 27

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licencing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Nunavut Water Licence # 3BM-GRI-0911

"We authorize Mr. Babesh Roy, P. Eng., Regional Municipal Engineer of Baffin Region, Government of Nunavut, to deal with all issues of the Water Licence of Hamlet of Grise Fiord."

Sincerely,

Raymond Kaslak,

SAO

Hamlet of Grise Fiord

Nunavut Water
Board

OCT 30 2014

Public Registry